GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter S. Pudelko

DATE: May 14, 2015

RE: Agenda Items for May 27, 2015 Agenda

Source4Teachers, L1L.C

Recommend Board approve the addendum to the original agreement in order to
continue the use of services with S4Teachers, LLC for the 2015-2016 school year.

WSP/b

Attachment



MacMichael, Ma:z

From: Fernandez, Marissa

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 10:58 AM

To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: Source4Teachers Statement for Board Minutes

Source4Teachers is a reliable partner, with a proven sensitivity and dedication to meeting the needs and concerns of the
Glassboro School District. All administrative duties related to substitutes including recruiting, credentialing, hiring, training,
scheduling, and tracking hours for Benefit eligibility reasons, have been successfully maintained and completed by
Source4Teachers, and therefore have improved the productivity of our internal district employees.



ADDENDUM TO EXTEND AGREEMENT

This is an Addendum to an Agreement between S4Teachers, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
located at 800 North Kings Highway, Suite 405, Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034 and the Glassboro
School District (the “District™).

Whereas, the District and the Company entered into an Agreement whereby Company is to provide

staffing, including teacher assistants and aides, to fill positions at the request of the District for a period
ending June 30, 201 5;

Whereas, District and Company are desirous of extending the term of the Agreement through June 30,
2016 with the provisions set forth below;

Now, Therefore, be it agreed between the parties, as follows:

1. The Term of the Agreement is hereby extended to J une 30, 2016;

2. Except as specifically and explicitly set forth herein, all other terms of the Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first set forth below.

S4TEACHERS, LLC. GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
By : By
W. Andrew Hall, C.0.0. Signature

Name and Title

Date_



